PLEASE COMPLETE OVERLEAF

ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS

[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information

|_Z[ Amended design - Hema 13 (Rechoom W%\ij.

I:] Revised access arrangements

[:I Change of description of proposed development - as indicated on the previous page
[ | Change in site boundaries |

D Other (as specified below)



Wendy Trousdale

From: Helen Webster

Sent: 01 March 2011 08:41

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2011/0016/LB - Millhrook Cottage, RHB

Please print and book out to me,
Thanks

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority

Normatl Working Hours:
Mon to Thur - 8:30am to 5pm
Fri - 8:30am to 4:30pm

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY,
Please send replies to planning@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk (marked for my attention if so required) to ensure your mait is
recorded by the DC Administration tearn and is dealt with in the event of annual leave or unexpected absence.

From: ¢

Dear Helen,
w7

Thank you for your email. I'll clarify here what to include in the existing application. .. . ..

Sent: 28 February 2011 17:28 i i )

To: Helen Webster

Subject: Re: NYM/2011/0016/LB - Millbrook Cottage, RHB NYMNPA, %
-~ MAR 201 g

With regard to the dormer window, we have decided to stick with our original proposat therefore Item 12 on
the schedule of works will remain unchanged "Second floor, replace single glazing in existing modern
windows with double glazing to improve energy efficiency and carbon footprint".

With regard to the bathroom window - please can item No 13 on the schedule of works be amended to
request that we replace the existing modern window with a timber frame, sideways sliding 'Yorkshire' sash
window in fraditional style, clear glass. A photograph of the existing window was included in the original
submission. T don't at this point in time have an illustration of the new window as we are awaiting details
and price from the builder.

1 hope that makes things clear, however if there is any additional information required to help with the
decision please get in touch.

kind regards
Debbie Davitt

On 28 February 2011 at 14:59 Helen Webster <h.webster@northyorkmoors-
npa.gov.uk> wrote:

> Dear Mrs Davitt
>
> Listed Building Consent for Internal and External
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Restoration/Refurbishment Works at Millbrook, Chapel Street, Robin Hoods
Bay

>

> Thank you for your e-mail received 22 February 2011 regarding proposed
amendments to the above scheme.

>

> I have now had the opportunity to discuss the matter with the Head of
Development Management. Unfortunately, it is not possible to apply for
and to have two options considered under one application. Therefore, I
should be grateful to receive confirmation of which option you wish to
proceed with (together with any additional information that may be
required). Alternatively, you could make two applications separately.

>

> I note from correspondence between Clair Shields and yourself that you
are also considering to include the reinstatement of traditional style
windows to the dormers and I should therefore be grateful to receive
confirmation of this at your earliest convenience as the determination
date for the application is very close.

>

> If you would like to discuss the matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely
H. Webster

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP

t: 01439 770657 f£: 01439 772711 e: planning@northyorkmoors-
npa.gov.uk<mailto:dc@northyorkmoors-npa.gov,uk>

> w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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>
> Normal Working Hours:

> Mon to Thur - B8:30am to 5pm
> Fri - 8:30am to 4:30pm
>
>
>

PLEASE BO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY.

Please send replies to planning@northyorkmoors-—
npa.gov.uk<mailto:dc@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk> (marked for my attention
if so required) to ensure your mail is recorded by the DC Administration
team and is dealt with in the event of annual leave or unexpected
absence.
>
>
> CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the
author, not necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park
Authority. This is a private message intended for the named addressee(s)
only. Its contents may be confidential.
>
> If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and
then delete the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by
anvone other than the addressee is forbidden.
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